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James Pelzer 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of New York 
Appellate Division Second Judicial Department 
45 Monroe Place 
Brooklyn, NY 11201-3745 
 
Re:  CONFLICT OF INTEREST WAIVER FOR CHIEF JUDGE 

JUDITH KAYE AND JUSTICE GAIL PRUDENTI  
 
 
Dear Mr. Pelzer:  
 
As mentioned in our phone conversation today, it has come to our attention that 
possible conflicts of interest may exist between Chief Judge Judith Kaye (“Kaye”) and 
Justice Gail Prudenti (“Prudenti”).  We have been advised to seek a conflict of interest 
waiver prior to any decisions by Justice Prudenti in regards to any possibility that 
conflict may exist in a relationship with Kaye.   
 
Where Kaye is married to a Proskauer partner, Stephen Kaye (“S. Kaye”) in the 
intellectual property department at Proskauer we complain of stealing our intellectual 
properties and where Kaye holds an interest in our companies through marital interest 
in the Proskauer owned stock of an Iviewit company, we have pointed to potential 
influence from Kaye as a major problem.  Where Kaye’s former law clerk was Steven 
C. Krane (“Krane”), who is the subject of the complaint being reviewed also poses 
conflict, if one is involved in any with either Kaye or Krane, other than a mere 
knowledge of.  Where Krane and S. Kaye may be prosecuted in the same nexus of 
events that is before the department for ethical violations for federal, state and 
international crimes, see attached EXHIBIT “A”.  Where aiding and abetting such 
crimes through conflicts, may cause conflicted parties to find themselves charged with 
crimes similarly, for aiding and abetting, we urge you to take this conflict check of the 
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utmost importance.  Where such crimes are not only against the Iviewit shareholders 
but also against agencies of the United States government, which could result in 
lengthy federal sentences and catastrophic financial ruin for S. Kaye, Kaye and Krane, 
we must be exhaustive in prescreening candidates eligible to review the matters, 
entirely free from conflict or influence with any of these parties.  We have been advised 
that Prudenti was appointed by Kaye to various committees and has other relations that 
could pose conflict and cause further complaints to be filed.  Thus, full and proper 
disclosure is necessary and waiver should be obtained for even the slightest of disclosed 
potential conflicts by whatever authority would grant such waiver. 
  
As we discussed, since Kaye and Krane are so widely known and integrally involved in 
the departments of attorney discipline throughout New York, perhaps it is best to turn 
all matters over to a non-involved, disinterested, third-party oversight or investigatory 
body that has no ties to any of those accused.  Unfortunately, as we discussed, this may 
not be possible in the New York disciplinary system as Kaye and Krane currently 
influence it predominantly in such niche areas as attorney disciplinary rules and 
enforcement.  Where had such simple measures as full disclosure prior to review been 
taken by Kearse, prior to selection of her by you, as the designated reviewer, she may 
not have had a complaint filed against her and subsequently DiGiovanna.  As my 
mother always says, “an ounce of prevention is worth its weight in gold”, and in these 
matters, such full and proper disclosure, and written affirmation that no conflict exists, 
before representing the matter, may preclude further complaints.  We had initially 
asked you to have these matters screened for any possible conflicts after the fiasco, of 
Krane representing Rubenstein and himself while holding a referee and other positions 
of influence with First Department simultaneously.  That these conflicts occurred and 
caused an overwhelming appearance of impropriety once, causing the transfer to your 
department for formal INVESTIGATION of the complaints by First Department, 
leaves us leery of similar positioning and thus constitutes a fair cause for such written 
conflict of interest statements from any investigator, prior to INVESTIGATION.  You 
personally assured us that you would handle the matter and screen for conflict when the 
case was transferred, as you had also assured us that INVESTIGATION was 
forthcoming and explained to us the difference between INVESTIGATION and 
cursory review.  Had these conflict checks been done formally, in writing, with full 
disclosure by the reviewer, prior to involvement, perhaps we could have caught the 
Kearse/Krane conflicts sooner and prevented the additional complaints that have been 
filed and not yet formally docketed.  
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In this regard, we are asking Prudenti, Kaye and yourself, to sign conflict of interest 
statements and to disclose any possible conflicts with Kaye, S. Kaye or Krane.  Please 
include any personal relationships, any professional relationships, common committees, 
appointments to positions or any other relations that may have bearing on these matters.  
Make sure that disclosure include any relations in any way that Kaye, Prudenti and 
yourself may have to any of the parties named in any of the complaints pending at your 
offices (Rubenstein, Joao, Krane, Kearse and DiGiovanna). 
 
I thank you for your prompt attention to these matters and thoughtful consideration in 
prompting a written request for such disclosure and waiver.  If Prudenti or you find 
conflict in any regard, than we anticipate that you would recluse from the matters 
formally and turn the matters over to someone who is prescreened for any possible 
conflict.  Again, if you do not feel that anyone in New York will be found in such 
departments to have absolutely no conflicting relationship with Kaye and Krane that 
will further the appearance of impropriety, please advise as to how to elevate the matter 
to a third party oversight or another state, etc. 
 
We would also like to know why the complaints against Kearse and DiGiovanna have 
not been turned over to a special counsel as would be required by the rules regulating 
the department, not the rules regulating professional conduct.  Why were these 
complaints turned over to you and why have they not been formally docketed?  If you 
could point us to the rules, such as: NYCRR §603.1, §603.2, §605.6, §605.9, §603.4, 
§603.11 and NYSBA DR 1-102 §1200.3, DR 1-103 §1200.4 and any other applicable 
code, showing where it states such handling of the complaints, this would be very 
useful.  We were under the impression that these rules regulated the complaint process 
where such complaints are against members of the department. 
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Please have all parties named herein reply in writing to this communication separately 
regarding the above-mentioned conflict checks.  Finally, do you have an estimated time 
frame that we can receive formal inquiry numbers for the complaints filed but not yet 
docketed against Kearse and DiGiovanna, as I mentioned we are appealing a ruling in a 
Florida Supreme Court case with the United States Supreme Court and have a very 
tight time frame for filing.  Of course, we would like to put those inquiry numbers in 
the filing, with reference to who will be handling them. 
 
 
 
 
 
With best regards, 

 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
President 
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. 
 
e copy:  Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq. 

Marc Garber, Esq. – Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
Encls: Exhibit A 
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ONGOING INVESTIGATIONS AND LIST OF FEDERAL, STATE 
AND INTERNATIONAL CRIMES COMMITTED IN THE THEFT 

OF THE IVIEWIT INTELLECTUAL PROPERTIES 
 

CURRENT STATE & FEDERAL INVESTIGATIONS.........................................282 

II. UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE INVESTIGATIONS: ................ 282 
III. NEW YORK STATE SUPREME COURT, APPELLATE DIVISION: FIRST DEPARTMENT 
(‘FIRST DEPT”) ACTIONS – CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCOVERED – STEVEN C. 
KRANE AND CHIEF JUDGE JUDITH S. KAYE....................................................... 282 
IV. STATE OF NEW YORK GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR SECOND AND 
ELEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICTS ....................................................................... 283 
V. FLORIDA SUPREME COURT CASE #SC04-1078 – ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN AND P. 
STEPHEN LAMONT V. THE FLORIDA BAR ....................................................................... 284 
VI. FEDERAL SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (“SBA”) FRAUD........................ 286 
VII. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (“FBI”)................................................ 286 
VIII. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (“SEC”) AND THE BOCA RATON 
POLICE DEPARTMENT (“BOCA PD”) .......................................................................... 287 
IX. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (“AICPA”) ....... 288 
X. VIRGINIA STATE BAR (“VSB”)............................................................................ 289 
XI. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (“DOJ”) .................................................................. 289 
XII. INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (“IRS”).................................................. 289 
XIII. UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICE INVESTIGATION (“USCO”) .................... 290 
XIV. UNITED STATES FEDERAL BANKRUPTCY COURT FRAUD.......... 290 
XV. FLORIDA JUDICIAL QUALIFICATIONS COMMISSION ........................................... 290 
XVI. PENNSYLVANIA BAR..................................................................................... 291 
XVII. INSURANCE FRAUD - AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL GROUP (“AIG”) ................ 291 
XVIII. DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION – FLORIDA .. 292 
XIX. EUROPEAN PATENT OFFICE (“EPO”) INVESTIGATIONS................................. 292 
XX. JAPANESE PATENT OFFICE (“JPO”) INVESTIGATION......................................... 292 

FEDERAL CRIMES ...................................................................................................294 

I. VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONALLY PROTECTED INVENTOR RIGHTS – 
ARTICLE I, SECTION VIII, CLAUSE VIII THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION .............. 294 

ARTICLE I, SECTION VIII, CLAUSE VIII OF THE UNITED STATES 
CONSTITUTION ........................................................................................... 294 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 13 Sec 241 Conspiracy against rights........................ 295 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 13 Sec 245 Federally protected activities .................. 302 

II. VIOLATION OF THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT ................................................................ 302 
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TITLE 31. MONEY AND FINANCE SUBTITLE III. FINANCIAL 
MANAGEMENT CHAPTER 37. CLAIMS SUBC III. CLAIMS AGAINST 
THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT .................................................... 303 

III. ANTITRUST CIVIL PROCESS .................................................................... 303 
SECTION 2 OF THE SHERMAN ACT: THROUGH A COURSE OF 
ANTICOMPETITIVE CONDUCT THAT MAINTAINED ITS PATENT 
POOL SYSTEM OF MONOPOLY ............................................................... 308 
The Offense Of Monopolization..................................................................... 308 
RELEVANT PRODUCT IN GEOGRAPHIC MARKET.............................. 310 
MARKET STRUCTURE AND COMPETITIVE EFFECTS ........................ 311 
THE NEED FOR PRELIMINARY RELIEF ................................................. 317 
Systems Market in Violation of Section 2 of the Sherman Act...................... 318 
TITLE 15 CH 34 Sec 1312 Civil investigative demands ............................... 318 
TITLE 15 CH 34 Sec 1313 CUSTODIAN of documents, answers and 
transcripts........................................................................................................ 327 
product violates Sections 1 and 2 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1 and 2; 
RECORDS AND REPORTS.......................................................................... 332 

III. VIOLATIONS OF RACKETEER INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT 
ORGANIZATIONS (RICO)....................................................................................... 333 

TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 Sec 1965 RICO VENUE AND PROCESS. ......... 335 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 Sec 1961 RACKETEER INFLUENCED AND 
CORRUPT ORGANIZATIONs (“RICO”). ................................................... 336 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 Sec 1962 (a) – RICO Prohibited activities. .......... 338 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 sEC 1962 (a) RICO............................................... 339 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 SEC 1962 (B) RICO ............................................. 340 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 SEC 1962 (C) RICO ............................................. 341 
title 18 part i ch 19 sec 1962 (d) RICO........................................................... 341 
LIST OF DAMAGES SUSTAINED: BY REASON OF THE VIOLATION OF 
§ 1962, INDICATING THE AMOUNT FOR WHICH EACH DEFENDANT 
IS ALLEGEDLY LIABLE. ............................................................................ 348 
DESCRIPTION OF THE DIRECT CAUSAL RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN 
THE ALLEGED INJURY AND THE VIOLATION OF THE RICO 
STATUTE....................................................................................................... 349 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALLEGED INJURY TO BUSINESS OR 
PROPERTY .................................................................................................... 349 
DESCRIPTION OF THE FACTS SHOWING THE EXISTENCE OF THE 
ALLEGED CONSPIRACY IN VIOLATION OF U.S.C. § 1962(d) ............. 357 
STATEMENT OF WHO IS EMPLOYED BY OR ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
ALLEGED ENTERPRISE, AND WHETHER THE SAME ENTITY IS BOTH 
THE LIABLE “PERSON” AND THE “ENTERPRISE” UNDER U.S.C. § 
1962(c) ............................................................................................................ 357 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ACQUISITION OR MAINTENANCE OF ANY 
INTEREST IN OR CONTROL OF THE ALLEGED ENTERPRISE IN 
VIOLATION OF U.S.C. § 1962(b) ................................................................ 358 
DESCRIPTION OF BENEFITS, THE ALLEGED ENTERPRISE RECEIVES 
FROM THE ALLEGED PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ........................ 358 
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DESCRIPTION OF ALLEGED RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE 
ACTIVITIES OF THE ENTERPRISE AND THE PATTERN OF 
RACKETEERING ACTIVITY. ..................................................................... 359 
STATEMENT AND DESCRIPTION OF WHETHER PLAINTIFF IS 
ALLEGING THAT THE PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY AND 
THE ENTERPRISE ARE SEPARATE OR HAVE MERGED INTO ONE 
ENTITY. ......................................................................................................... 360 
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALLEGED “ENTERPRISE”................................ 360 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 Sec 1964 RICO Civil remedies............................. 363 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 Sec 1968 RICO CIVIL INVESTIGATIVE 
DEMAND....................................................................................................... 364 

IV. CONSPIRACY ............................................................................................... 366 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 19 CONSPIRACY Sec 371 CONSPIRACY TO 
COMMIT OFFENSE OR TO DEFRAUD UNITED STATES ..................... 366 

V. SUPREME COURT AGENCY PUBLIC OFFICE ABUSE, SUPREME COURT OF NEW YORK, 
APPELLATE DIVISION: FIRST DEPT AND THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA ................... 367 

TITLE 18 PART I CHAPTER 21 Sec 401 - Power of court.......................... 368 
VI. RACKETEERING.......................................................................................... 369 

TITLE 18 PART I CH 95 RACKETEERING Sec 1951 - INTERFERENCE 
WITH COMMERCE BY THREATS OR VIOLENCE. ................................ 369 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 95 RACKETEERING SEC 1952 Interstate and foreign 
travel or transportation in aid of racketeering enterprises .............................. 370 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 95 RACKETEERING SEC 1956 Laundering of 
monetary instruments...................................................................................... 371 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 95 RACKETEERING SEC 1957 Engaging in monetary 
transactions in property derived from specified unlawful activity. ................ 382 
TITLE 18 PART I CHAPTER 103 SEC. 2112 - Personal property of United 
States. .............................................................................................................. 384 

VII. COMMERCE AND TRADE.......................................................................... 385 
TITLE 15 CHAPTER 1 RELATING TO MONOPOLIES AND 
COMBINATIONS IN RESTRAINT OF TRADE Sec. 1 - Trusts, etc., in 
restraint of trade illegal; penalty. .................................................................... 385 
TITLE 15 CHAPTER 1 Sec. - Monopolizing trade a felony; penalty............ 386 
TITLE 15 CHAPTER 1 Sec. 6 - Forfeiture of property in transit. ................. 386 
TITLE 15 CHAPTER 1 Sec 6a - Conduct involving trade or commerce with 
foreign nations. ............................................................................................... 387 
TITLE 15 CHAPTER 1 Sec. 14 - Sale, etc., on agreement not to use goods of 
competitor. ...................................................................................................... 388 
TITLE 15 CHAPTER 1 Sec. 18 - Acquisition by one corporation of stock of 
another............................................................................................................. 391 
TITLE 15 CH 1 Sec 19 Interlocking directorates and officers. ...................... 394 
TITLE 15 CH 1 Sec 26 INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR PRIVATE PARTIES; 
EXCEPTION; COSTS.................................................................................... 396 
TITLE 15 CH 2 SUBCH I Sec 45 Unfair methods of competition unlawful; 
prevention by Commission. ............................................................................ 398 
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TITLE 15 CH 2 SUBCH I Sec 57b Civil actions for violations of rules and 
cease and desist orders respecting unfair or deceptive acts or practices......... 411 
TITLE 15 CH 2 SUBCH II SEC 62  - Export trade and antitrust legislation. 414 
TITLE 15 CH 2  SUBCH II  Sec 64  - Unfair methods of competition in export 
trade................................................................................................................. 415 

IX. VIOLATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE........................ 415 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 501 Infringement of copyright....................................... 416 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 502 Remedies for infringement: Injunctions................. 418 
TITLE 17 CH 5 SEC 503 Remedies for infringement: Impounding and 
disposition of infringing articles. .................................................................... 419 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 504 Remedies for infringement: Damages and profits.. 419 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 505 Remedies for infringement: Costs and attorney's fees
......................................................................................................................... 422 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 506 Criminal offenses.................................................... 422 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 507 Limitations on actions ............................................ 424 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 508 Notification of filing and determination of actions 424 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 509 Seizure and forfeiture ............................................. 425 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 510 REMEDIES FOR ALTERATION OF 
PROGRAMMING BY CABLE SYSTEMS .................................................. 426 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 511 Liability of States, instrumentalities of States, and 
State officials for infringement of copyright .................................................. 427 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 512 Limitations on liability relating to material online. 428 
TITLE 17 CH 5 Sec 513 Determination of reasonable license fees for 
individual proprietors...................................................................................... 446 
TITLE 17 CHAPTER 13 Sec 1312 - Oaths and acknowledgments. .............. 449 
TITLE 17 CH 13 Sec 1326 Penalty for false marking.................................... 450 
TITLE 17 CHAPTER 13 Sec 1327 - Penalty for false Representation.......... 451 
TITLE 17 cH 13 Sec 1329 Relation to design patent law .............................. 451 
TITLE 17 CH 13 Sec 1330 Common law and other rights unaffected .......... 451 

X. FRAUD UPON THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK 
OFFICE....................................................................................................................... 452 

TITLE 35 PART I CH 2 Sec 25 Declaration in lieu of oath........................... 452 
TITLE 35 PART II CH 11 Sec 115 Oath of applicant ................................... 452 
TITLE 35 PART II CH 11 Sec 116 Inventors ................................................ 453 
TITLE 35 PART III CH 261 Ownership; assignment .................................... 453 
TITLE 35 PART IV PATENT COOPERATION TREATY CH 35 Sec 351 454 
TITLE 35 PART IV CH 37 Sec 373 Improper applicant ............................... 454 
§ 1.56 Duty to disclose information material to patentability. ....................... 454 
§ 1.63 regarding Oaths and declarations......................................................... 456 
CONSOLIDATED PATENT RULES § 1.63................................................. 457 
§ 1.64 regarding person making false oaths and Declarations........................ 460 
§ 1.71 regarding detailed description and specification of the invention. ...... 460 
§ 1.137 for Revival of abandoned application, terminated reexamination 
proceeding, or lapsed patent ........................................................................... 462 
LAWS NOT IN TITLE 35, UNITED STATES CODE 18 U.S.C. 1001 ....... 462 
LAWS NOT IN TITLE 35, UNITED STATES CODE 18 U.S.C. 2071 ....... 463 
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Title 37 - Code of Federal Regulations Patents, Trademarks, and Copyrights - 
MANUAL OF PATENT EXAMINING PROCEDURE PATENT RULES Part 
10 - PRACTICE BEFORE THE PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 
PART 10 - REPRESENTATION OF OTHERS BEFORE THE UNITED 
STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK...................................................... 464 
§10.18 Signature and certificate for correspondence filed in the Patent and 
Trademark Office............................................................................................ 464 
§ 10.20 Canons and Disciplinary Rules.......................................................... 467 
§ 10.21 Canon 1 .............................................................................................. 467 
§ 10.23 Misconduct......................................................................................... 467 
§ 10.25 - 10.29 [Reserved] § 10.30 Canon 2 .................................................. 472 
§ 10.31 Communications concerning a practitioner’s services. ..................... 472 
§ 10.33 Direct contact with prospective clients .............................................. 472 
§ 10.40 Withdrawal from employment........................................................... 473 
§ 10.50 - 10.55 [Reserved] § 10.56 Canon 4 .................................................. 474 
§ 10.57 Preservation of confidences and secrets of a client ........................... 474 
§ 10.58 - 10.60 [Reserved] § 10.61 Canon 5 .................................................. 475 
§ 10.64 Avoiding acquisition of interest in litigation or proceeding before the 
Office .............................................................................................................. 475 
§ 10.65 Limiting business relations with a client. .......................................... 478 
§10.66 Refusing to accept or continue employment if the interests of another 
client may impair the independent professional judgment of the practitioner.479 
§ 10.68 Avoiding influence by others than the client ..................................... 480 
§ 10.69 - 10.75 [Reserved] § 10.76 Canon 6 .................................................. 481 
§ 10.77 Failing to act competently.................................................................. 481 
§ 10.78 Limiting liability to client. ................................................................. 481 
§ 10.79 - 10.82 [Reserved] § 10.83 Canon 7 .................................................. 481 
§ 10.84 Representing a client zealously.......................................................... 481 
§ 10.85 Representing a client within the bounds of the law ........................... 482 
§ 10.94 - 10.99 [Reserved] § 10.100 Canon 8 ................................................ 484 
§ 10.104 - 10.109 [Reserved] § 10.110 Canon 9 ............................................ 484 
§ 10.112 Preserving identity of funds and property of client ......................... 484 
PATENT RULES PART 10 INDEX - PART 15 ........................................... 485 

XI. VIOLATIONS OF PROTECTION OF TRADE SECRETS.......................... 486 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 90 Sec 1831 Economic espionage ............................. 486 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 90 Sec 1832 Theft of trade secrets............................. 487 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 90 Sec 1834 Criminal forfeiture ................................ 488 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 90 Sec 1835 ORDERS TO PRESERVE 
CONFIDENTIALITY..................................................................................... 489 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 90 Sec 1837 Applicability to conduct outside the United 
States. .............................................................................................................. 490 
TITLE 15 CH 22 TRADEMARKS Sec 1116 Injunctive relief...................... 490 
TITLE 15 CH 22 SUBCH III Sec 1117 - Recovery for violation of rights.... 497 
TITLE 15 CH 22 SUBCH III  Sec 1120 CIVIL LIABILITY FOR FALSE OR 
FRAUDULENT REGISTRATION................................................................ 500 
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TITLE 15 CH 22  SUBCH III Sec 1125 FALSE DESIGNATIONS OF 
ORIGIN, FALSE DESCRIPTIONS, AND DILUTION FORBIDDEN ........ 500 
TITLE 15 CH 22 SUBCH III Sec 1126 False designations of origin, false 
descriptions, and dilution forbidden ............................................................... 508 

XII. FRAUD UPON THE UNITED STATES COPYRIGHT OFFICES.............. 513 
TITLE 17 - COPYRIGHTS............................................................................ 513 

XIII. VIOLATION OF FEDERAL BANKRUPTCY LAW ................................... 514 
TITLE 18 PART I CHAPTER 9 BANKRUPTCY Sec. 152 CONCEALMENT 
OF ASSETS; FALSE OATHS AND CLAIMS; BRIBERY. ......................... 514 
TITLE 18 PART I CHAPTER 9 Sec 156 - Knowing disregard of bankruptcy 
law or rule ....................................................................................................... 516 
TITLE 18 PART I CHAPTER 9 Sec 157 - Bankruptcy fraud. ...................... 516 
TITLE 11 CHAPTER 1 Sec 110 - Penalty for persons who negligently or 
fraudulently prepare bankruptcy petitions. ..................................................... 517 

XIV. COUNTERFEITING AND FORGERY......................................................... 518 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 25 SEC 470 COUNTERFEITING AND FORGERY 
counterfeit acts committed outside the United States. .................................... 518 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 25 Sec 473 - Dealing in counterfeit obligations or 
securities. ........................................................................................................ 519 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 25 Sec 494 - Contractors' bonds, bids, and public 
records............................................................................................................. 519 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 25 Sec 495 - COntracts, deeds, and powers of attorney
......................................................................................................................... 520 

XV. FRAUD AND FALSE STATEMENTS ......................................................... 521 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 47 FRAUD AND FALSE STATEMENTS Sec 1001522 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 47 Sec 1031 - Major fraud against the United States. 523 

XVI. MALICIOUS MISCHIEF VIOLATION........................................................ 523 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 65 Sec 1361 – Government property or contracts ..... 523 

XVII. ROBBERY AND BURGLARY..................................................................... 524 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 103 Sec 2112 - Personal property of United States. .. 524 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 103 Sec 2114 - Mail, money, or other property of 
United States. .................................................................................................. 524 

XVIII. STOLEN PROPERTY................................................................................ 525 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 113 STOLEN PROPERTY Sec 2311........................ 525 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 113 Sec 2314 - Transportation of stolen goods, 
securities, moneys, fraudulent State tax stamps, or articles used in 
counterfeiting. ................................................................................................. 526 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 113 Sec 2315 - Sale or receipt of stolen goods, 
securities, moneys, or fraudulent State tax stamps ......................................... 528 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 113 Sec 2318 - Trafficking in counterfeit labels for 
phonorecords, copies of computer programs or computer program 
documentation or packaging, and copies of motion pictures or other audio 
visual works, and trafficking in counterfeit computer program documentation 
or packaging.................................................................................................... 529 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 113 Sec 2319 - Criminal infringement of a copyright.
......................................................................................................................... 531 
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TITLE 18 PART I CH 113 Sec 2320 - Trafficking in counterfeit goods or 
services............................................................................................................ 533 

XIX. SECURITIES VIOLATIONS......................................................................... 537 
XX. BRIBERY, GRAFT, AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST............................. 537 

TITLE 18 PART I CH 11 ............................................................................... 537 
BRIBERY, GRAFT, AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST............................. 537 

XXI. PERJURY ....................................................................................................... 538 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 79 Sec 1621 - Perjury generally................................. 538 
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TITLE 18 PART I CH 79 Sec 1623 - False declarations before grand jury or 
court. ............................................................................................................... 539 

XXII. MAIL AND WIRE FRAUD........................................................................... 541 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 63 Sec 1341 - Frauds and swindles............................ 541 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 63 Sec 1342 Fictitious name or address .................... 543 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 63 Sec 1343 - Fraud by wire, radio, or television...... 543 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 63 Sec 1344 - Bank fraud .......................................... 544 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 63 Sec 1346 - Definition of ''scheme or artifice to 
defraud''. .......................................................................................................... 544 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 63 Sec 1345 - Injunctions against fraud .................... 545 

XXIII. VIOLATIONS OF POSTAL SERVICE .................................................... 546 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 83 Sec 1701 - Obstruction of mails generally ........... 546 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 83 Sec 1702 - Obstruction of correspondence........... 546 

XXIV. INTERNAL REVENUE CODE VIOLATIONS........................................ 547 
TITLE 26 INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.................................................... 547 

XXV. EMBEZZLEMENT AND THEFT ................................................................. 547 
TITLE 18 PART I CH 31 Sec 641 - Public money, property or records ....... 547 
Sec 654 - Officer or employee of United States converting property of another
......................................................................................................................... 548 

XXVI. TITLE 15 CH 22 SUBCH IV SUBCHAPTER IV - THE MADRID 
PROTOCOL ............................................................................................................... 548 
XXVII. CONTEMPT............................................................................................... 549 
XXVIII. OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE.................................................................. 549 

TITLE 18 PART I CH 73 Sec 1511 - Obstruction of State or local law 
enforcement..................................................................................................... 549 

NEW YORK STATE CRIMES..................................................................................552 

I. NEW YORK CONSPIRACY .................................................................................... 552 
New York State Consolidated Laws Penal ARTICLE 105 CONSPIRACY.. 552 

II. VIOLATIONS OF PUBLIC OFFICES NEW YORK SUPREME COURT 
APPELLATE DIVISION: FIRST DEPARTMENT .................................................. 553 

New York State Consolidated Laws Penal ARTICLE 200 BRIBERY 
INVOLVING PUBLIC SERVANTS AND RELATED OFFENSES............ 553 
S 200.03 Bribery in the second degree. .......................................................... 554 
S 200.04 Bribery in the first degree. ............................................................... 555 
S 200.05 Bribery; defense............................................................................... 555 
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S 200.10 Bribe receiving in the third degree. ................................................. 556 
S 200.11 Bribe receiving in the second degree............................................... 556 
S 200.12 Bribe receiving in the first degree. .................................................. 556 
S 200.15 Bribe receiving; no defense. ............................................................ 557 
S 200.20 Rewarding official misconduct in the second degree. ..................... 557 
S 200.22 Rewarding official misconduct in the first degree........................... 558 
S 200.25 Receiving reward for official misconduct in the second degree...... 558 
S 200.27 Receiving reward for official misconduct in the first degree. ......... 558 
S 200.30 Giving unlawful gratuities. .............................................................. 559 
S 200.35 Receiving unlawful gratuities. ......................................................... 559 
S 200.40 Bribe giving and bribe receiving for public office; definition of term.
......................................................................................................................... 560 
S 200.45 Bribe giving for public office. ......................................................... 560 
S 200.50 Bribe receiving for public office...................................................... 560 
ARTICLE 175 OFFENSES INVOLVING FALSE WRITTEN STATEMENTS
......................................................................................................................... 561 
S 175.05 Falsifying business records in the second degree. ........................... 562 
S 175.10 Falsifying business records in the first degree................................. 563 
S 175.15 Falsifying business records; defense. .............................................. 563 
S 175.20 Tampering with public records in the second degree. ..................... 563 
S 175.25 Tampering with public records in the first degree........................... 564 
S 175.30 Offering a false instrument for filing in the second degree. ............ 564 
S 175.35 Offering a false instrument for filing in the first degree.................. 565 
S 175.40 Issuing a false certificate. ................................................................ 565 
S 175.45 Issuing a false financial statement. .................................................. 566 
NY Constitution ARTICLE XIII Public Officers........................................... 566 
Public Officers  - Public Officers ARTICLE 1............................................... 567 
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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS............................................................ 568 
S 468-b. Clients` security fund of the state of New York............................... 568 
S 476-a. Action for unlawful practice of the law............................................ 570 
S 476-b. Injunction to restrain defendant from unlawful practice of the law. 571 
S 476-c. Investigation by the attorney-general. .............................................. 572 
S 487. Misconduct by attorneys...................................................................... 574 
S 488. Buying demands on which to bring an action. .................................... 574 
S 499. Lawyer assistance committees............................................................. 576 
Public Officers Law § 73 Restrictions on the Activities Of Current and Former 
State Officers and Employees......................................................................... 577 
Public Officers Law § 74 Code of Ethics ....................................................... 589 
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CONTROL ACT ARTICLE 460 ENTERPRISE CORRUPTION ............................ 592 
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S 460.20 Enterprise corruption. ...................................................................... 601 
S 460.25 Enterprise corruption; limitations. ................................................... 602 
S 460.30 Enterprise corruption; forfeiture. ..................................................... 603 
S 460.40 Enterprise corruption; jurisdiction................................................... 610 
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S 460.50 Enterprise corruption; prosecution. ................................................. 612 
S 460.60 Enterprise corruption; consent to prosecute. ................................... 613 
S 460.70 Provisional remedies........................................................................ 616 
S 460.80 Court ordered disclosure.................................................................. 617 

IV. STATE OF NEW YORK TRADEMARK LAWS....................................................... 618 
§ 360. Definitions............................................................................................ 618 
§ 360-a. Registrability..................................................................................... 621 
§ 360-b. Application for registration .............................................................. 623 
§ 360-c. Filing of applications ........................................................................ 624 
§ 360-d. Certificate of registration.................................................................. 626 
§ 360-e. Duration and renewal........................................................................ 627 
§ 360-f. Assignments, changes of name and other instruments...................... 628 
§ 360-g. Records ............................................................................................. 630 
§ 360-h. Cancellation...................................................................................... 630 
§ 360-i. Classification ..................................................................................... 631 
§ 360-j. Fraudulent registration....................................................................... 632 
§ 360-k. Infringement. .................................................................................... 632 
§ 360-l. Injury to business reputation; dilution............................................... 633 
§ 360-m. Remedies. ........................................................................................ 633 
§ 360-o. Common law rights .......................................................................... 635 
§ 360-q. Rules and regulations........................................................................ 635 

V. NEW YORK STATE CONSOLIDATED LAWS ARTICLE 210 - PERJURY AND 
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definitions of termS......................................................................................... 636 
S 210.05 Perjury in the third degree. .............................................................. 638 
S 210.10 Perjury in the second degree............................................................ 638 
S 210.15 Perjury in the first degree. ............................................................... 639 
S 210.20 Perjury; pleading and proof where inconsistent statements involved.
......................................................................................................................... 639 
S 210.25 Perjury; defense ............................................................................... 640 
S 210.30 Perjury; no defense .......................................................................... 640 
S 210.35 Making an apparently sworn false statement in the second degree. 641 
S 210.40 Making an apparently sworn false statement in the first degree. .... 641 
S 210.45 Making a punishable false written statement................................... 642 
S 210.50 Perjury and related offenses; requirement of corroboration. ........... 642 
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civil penalty..................................................................................................... 643 
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PRACTICES 772.103 Prohibited activities.................................................... 644 
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Title XLV TORTS - Ch 772 CIVIL REMEDIES FOR CRIMINAL 
PRACTICES 772.104 Civil cause of action. .................................................. 645 
Title XLV TORTS - Ch 772 CIVIL REMEDIES FOR CRIMINAL 
PRACTICES 772.11 Civil remedy for theft or exploitation........................... 646 
Title XLV TORTS – Ch 772 CIVIL REMEDIES FOR CRIMINAL 
PRACTICES - 772.185 Attorney's fees taxed as costs................................... 647 
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ORGANIZATION) ACT............................................................................................ 647 

CH 895 - OFFENSES CONCERNING RACKETEERING AND ILLEGAL 
DEBTS 895.01 "Florida RICO (Racketeer influenced and Corrupt 
Organization) Act............................................................................................ 647 
895.03 Prohibited activities and defense. ....................................................... 651 
895.04 Criminal penalties and alternative fine. .............................................. 652 
895.05 Civil remedies. .................................................................................... 653 
895.06 Civil investigative subpoenas. ............................................................ 663 
895.07 RICO lien notice. ................................................................................ 665 
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896.101 FLORIDA MONEY LAUNDERING ACT ............................................................. 675 
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required; noncompliance penalties. ................................................................ 686 
896.103 Transaction which constitutes separate offense. ............................... 688 
896.104 Structuring transactions to evade reporting or registration requirements 
prohibited. ....................................................................................................... 688 

IV. VIOLATION OF PUBLIC OFFICES FLORIDA SUPREME COURT – CASE 
SC04-1078, FLORIDA BAR COMPLAINTS AGAINST MATTHEW TRIGGS, 
CHRISTOPHER WHEELER AND ERIC TURNER ................................................ 693 

PART III – CODE OF ETHICS FOR PUBLIC OFFICERS AND 
EMPLOYEES. ................................................................................................ 693 
112.312 Definitions......................................................................................... 695 
112.313 Standards of conduct for public officers, employees of agencies, and 
local government attorneys. ............................................................................ 698 
112.320 Commission on Ethics; purpose........................................................ 702 
112.324 Procedures on complaints of violations; public records and meeting 
exemptions. ..................................................................................................... 702 
112.3241 Judicial review ................................................................................ 705 
112.3173 Felonies involving breach of public trust and other specified offenses 
by public officers and employees; forfeiture of retirement benefits............... 705 
112.52 Removal of a public official when a method is not otherwise provided.
......................................................................................................................... 707 
Title X PUBLIC OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND RECORDS Ch 112 
PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES: GENERAL PROVISIONS sec 
112.317 Penalties. ........................................................................................... 709 
CH 838 - BRIBERY; MISUSE OF PUBLIC OFFICE sec 838.022 Official 
misconduct. ..................................................................................................... 712 
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CH 839 - OFFENSES BY PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES sec 
839.13 Falsifying records................................................................................ 713 
839.26 Misuse of confidential information..................................................... 715 
title XLVI Ch 777 PRINCIPAL; ACCESSORY; ATTEMPT; 
SOLICITATION; CONSPIRACY sec 777.011 Principal in first degree....... 716 
Title XLVI Ch 777 sec 777.03 Accessory after the fact................................. 716 

V. FLORIDA TRADE SECRETS ACT.............................................................................. 721 
Title XXXIX COMMERCIAL RELATIONS Ch 688 UNIFORM TRADE 
SECRETS ACT. ............................................................................................. 721 
Title XXXIX COMMERCIAL RELATIONS Ch 688 UNIFORM TRADE 
SECRETS ACT 688.003  Injunctive relief..................................................... 723 
Title XXXIX COMMERCIAL RELATIONS Ch 688 UNIFORM TRADE 
SECRETS ACT 688.004  Damages................................................................ 724 

VI. FLORIDA TITLE XXXIII REGULATION OF TRADE, COMMERCE, 
INVESTMENTS, AND SOLICITATIONS ............................................................... 725 

Ch 495 REGISTRATION OF TRADEMARKS AND SERVICE MARKS sec 
495.121 Fraudulent registration. ..................................................................... 725 
Title XXXIII Ch 495  sec 495.131 Infringement............................................ 726 
Title XXXIII Ch 495 sec 495.141 Remedies.................................................. 726 
Title XXXIII Ch 495 sec 495.151 Injury to business reputation; dilution. .... 728 
Title XXXIII Ch 495 sec 495.161 Common-law rights ................................. 728 
559.791 False swearing on application; penalties........................................... 728 

VII. FLORIDA PROTECTION OF TRADE SECRETS........................................... 729 
sec 812.081 Trade secrets; theft, embezzlement; unlawful Copying; definitions; 
penalty............................................................................................................. 729 

VIII. 812.13 ROBBERY ............................................................................................. 731 
sec 812.155 Hiring, leasing, or obtaining personal property or equipment with 
the intent to defraud; failing to return hired or leased personal property or 
equipment; rules of evidence. ......................................................................... 732 

IX. CH 815 - COMPUTER-RELATED CRIMES ............................................... 733 
sec 815.01 "Florida Computer Crimes Act”. .................................................. 733 
sec 815.04 Offenses against intellectual property; public records exemption.734 
sec 815.045 Trade secret information............................................................. 736 
sec 815.06 Offenses against computer users................................................... 737 
sec 815.07 This chapter not exclusive ............................................................ 739 
sec 831.03 Forging or counterfeiting private labels; possession of reproduction 
materials.......................................................................................................... 740 
sec 831.04 Penalty for changing or forging certain instruments of writing.... 742 
sec 831.04 Penalty for changing or forging certain instruments of writing.... 744 
sec 831.05 Vending goods or services with counterfeit trademarks or service 
marks............................................................................................................... 745 

X. FLORIDA - FORGERY ..................................................................................... 747 
sec 831.01 Forgery.......................................................................................... 747 
sec 831.02 Uttering forged instruments. ......................................................... 748 
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materials.......................................................................................................... 749 
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831.04 Penalty for changing or forging certain instruments of writing.......... 751 
831.05 Vending goods or services with counterfeit trademarks or service 
marks............................................................................................................... 752 
sec 831.06 Fictitious signature of officer of corporation................................ 754 

XI. FLORIDA CH 817 - FRAUDULENT PRACTICES - PART I - FALSE 
PRETENSES AND FRAUDS, GENERALLY .......................................................... 755 

CHAPTER 817 - SEC 817.02 Obtaining property by false personation........ 755 
817.025 Home or private business invasion by false personation; penalties.. 755 
sec 817.03 Making false statement to obtain property or credit. .................... 756 
sec 817.031 Making false statements; venue of prosecution.......................... 757 
sec 817.034 Florida Communications Fraud Act. .......................................... 757 
sec 817.05 False statements to merchants as to financial condition. .............. 761 
sec 817.06 Misleading advertisements prohibited; penalty. ........................... 762 
sec 817.061 Misleading solicitation of payments prohibited.......................... 763 
sec 817.12 Penalty for violation of s. 817.11.................................................. 764 
sec 817.15 Making false entries, etc., on books of corporation...................... 764 
sec 817.155 Matters within jurisdiction of Department of State; false, fictitious, 
or fraudulent acts, statements, and representations prohibited; penalty; statute 
of limitations. .................................................................................................. 765 
sec 817.19 Fraudulent issue of certificate of stock of corporation. ................ 766 
sec 817.20 Issuing stock or obligation of corporation beyond authorized 
amount............................................................................................................. 766 
sec 817.21 Books to be evidence in such cases. ............................................. 767 
sec 817.234 False and fraudulent insurance claims. ....................................... 767 
sec 817.562 Fraud involving a security interest.............................................. 772 

CROSSBOW & DISTREAM – SECURED CREDIT – ATTEMPTED 
TRANSFER ........................................................................................................ 772 

sec 817.566 Misrepresentation of association with, or academic standing at, 
post secondary educational institution. ........................................................... 774 
sec 817.567 Making false claims of academic degree or title. ....................... 774 

XII. FLORIDA PERJURY..................................................................................... 776 
CHAPTER 837 – PERJURY. ......................................................................... 776 
sec 837.02 Perjury in official proceedings...................................................... 777 
sec 837.021 Perjury by contradictory statements. .......................................... 779 
sec 837.05 False reports to law enforcement authoritieS ............................... 780 
sec 837.06 False official statements................................................................ 781 

XIII. FLORIDA STATE TAX LAW - CHAPTER 220 - INCOME TAX CODE.. 782 
CH 220 - iNCOME TAX CODE.................................................................... 782 
220.21 Returns and records; regulations......................................................... 782 
PART X TAX CRIMES 220.901 Willful and fraudulent acts. ...................... 782 
sec 220.905 Aiding and abetting..................................................................... 783 

XIV. THEFT, ROBBERY AND MISAPPROPRIATION AND CONVERSION OF FUNDS
 783 
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UNLAWFUL COPYING; DEFINITIONS; PENALTY.............................................................. 789 
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XVI. FRAUD UPON IVIEWIT........................................................................... 795 
FLORIDA LAW - Title XXXVI BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS Ch 607 
CORPORATIONS sec 607.0129 Penalty for signing false document ........... 795 
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written consent of shareholders. ..................................................................... 796 
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CH 5 SPECIFIC OFFENSES Subch I Inchoate Crimes § 521 Conspiracy § 531 
Attempt to commit a crime. ............................................................................ 819 
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2004, included; see 74 Del. Laws, c. 32. ........................................................ 820 
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......................................................................................................................... 847 
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CIVIL OFFENSES ......................................................................................................854 
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V. MISAPPROPRIATION AND CONVERSION OF FUNDS ............................. 870 
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